

Association des Professeurs de Golf de Belgique

Château de Ravesteyn

TERVUEREN

Tél 319,28

June 4th 1930

Dear Douglas

In reply to yours of the 26th May, all is fixed up for 27th June. eight a side, singles in the Morning & foursomes in the afternoon. 1 (One) point for the Match and $\frac{1}{4}$ (quarter) point for the Bye

I have also entered the following for the Open: A. Van Dijk. V. Woodward. H. W. L. King. J. Oosterveer & H. H. Lambert.

Re the Rooms, please write to V. Woodward in Holland, as he knows Brussels, and perhaps he will stay in Tervueren as he knows the place, but Brussels is much better. However if I were you I should ask his opinion.

I have enclosed the names of our team and suggest the Home Team each year decides the order of play. I am agreeable to either ~~the~~ but this is the wish of my Committee. Should like to hear your ideas